O
T THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
: STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

5/20/2022
MEMORANDUM
TO: Abril Hunter
74th Student Senate President
FROM: Nimna Gabadage
Student Body President
RE: Appointments

By the power vested in me, I hereby forward the following names for Student Senate
Confirmation:

Ashley Allen — Deputy Supervisor of Elections (1 Applicant)

Erick Rivers — Student Senate, Fine Arts Seat 1 (1 Applicant)

Andrew Lois — Student Senate, Engineering Seat 1 (Summer Only) (1 Applicant)

Mahika Anand — Student Senate, Entrepreneurship Seat 1 (1 Applicant)

Jake DeChick — Student Senate, Business Seat 1 (Summer Only) (1 Applicant)

Cooper Reilly — Student Senate, Business Seat 3 (Summer Only) (1 Applicant)

Anthony Benn — Student Senate, Arts and Sciences Seat 7 (Summer Only) (1 Applicant)
Stanley Vossler — Student Senate, Arts and Sciences Seat 9 (1 Applicant)

Diego Fermin — Student Senate, Arts and Sciences Seat 11 (1 Applicant)

Rose Clermont — Student Senate, Undergraduate Studies Seat 13 (Summer Only) (1 Applicant)
Adrian Rodriguez — Student Senate, Undergraduate Studies Seat 14 (Summer Only) (1 Applicant)
Adrian Bugallo — Student Senate, Undergraduate Studies Seat 17 (Summer Only) (1 Applicant)
/INMG

ATTACHMENTS:

CC:  Kenley Adams, Student Body Vice President
Quentin En%and, Acting Chief of Staff
VACANT, Director of Appointments
VACANT, Rules & Calendar Chair
Samuel Diaz, Internal Affairs Chair
VACANT, Internal Affairs Vice-Chair
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